OHIO REDISTRICTING COMMISSION

ANNOUNCEMENT OF COMMISSION MEETING

TO:: Members of the Ohio Redistricting Commission
FROM: Speaker Robert Cupp, Co-Chair
Senator Vernon Sykes, Co-Chair
DATE: Thursday, September 9, 2021
TIME: 10:00 AM
LOCATION: Finan Hearing Room (Room 126)
Senate Building

Ohio Statehouse
1 Capitol Square
Columbus, Ohio 43215-4275

AGENDA

The Ohio Redistricting Commission will meet to hear testimony on state redistricting plans
pursuant to Article XI of the Ohio Constitution and Commission rules.

Please complete and submit a witness information form to testimony(@redistricting.ohio.gov in
advance of testifying.

Senate Contact: Giulia Cambieri, (614) 644-5533
House Contact: Aaron Mulvey, (614) 466-8759

www.redistricting.ohio.gov



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
TIME: 2:00 PM
LOCATION: Finan Hearing Room (Room 126)
Senate Building

Ohio Statehouse
1 Capitol Square
Columbus, Ohio 43215-4275

AGENDA

The Ohio Redistricting Commission will meet to hear testimony on state redistricting plans and
conduct other business pursuant to Article XI of the Ohio Constitution and Commission rules.

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



